From: Stewart McGarrity

Sent: 25 January 2010 18:10

To: Richard Jeffrey; Steven Bell; Alastair Richards; Dennis Murray; Tony Rush
(rush_aj@cgm.co.uk); Susan Clark; Frank McFadden

Subject: Pitchfork (Private & Confidential) — History (4)

Attachments: tie BSC Meeting 09 02 09 V2.pptx; RE: Proposed Items for tie / BSC Meeting
9.2.09

Importance: High

You should not forward this email to any party not on the original distribution list. The contents of this email are likely to be
exempt from FOISA disclosure under Section 36(2)b of the Freedom of information (Scotland) Act 2002

Pitchfork (Private & Confidential) — History (4)
All,

Nothing substantive having been achieved between the 16/12/08 meeting and end Jan — a meeting was arranged
with BSC on 9" Feb. There was to be a meeting between myself, Steven and BSC reps and a separate meeting
between David Mackay and Dr Keysberg — in the end Dr K was detained elsewhere in world and did not come to
Edinburgh.

Steven sent out the attached slides on 6 Feb to BSC as prep for the 9" Feb meeting. Walker replied on 8" as
attached.

Stewart

Stewart McGarrity
Finance Director
tie Limited

Mobile: (N

From: Steven Bell

Sent: 06 February 2009 18:59

To: Flynn, Michael (Siemens TS); Richard.Walker@bilfinger.co.uk
Cc: Stewart McGarrity

Subject: Proposed Items for tie / BSC Meeting 9.2.09
Importance: High

Michael / Richard

Please find attached a series of slides detailing the key issues from the meetings held in mid December and our
collective progress since then to address the issues.

Whilst we have our differences over the reasons for some of these issues, | would like to agree this as a common set
of facts. 1 am happy to discuss at any time over the next couple of days if you have any specific comments.

My mobile numbers are:

Regards
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Steven

Steven Bell
Edinburgh Tram Project Director

tie Limited

Citypoint

65 Haymarket Terrace
Edinburgh EH12 5HD

Tel:
Fax:

Email: steven.bell@tie.ltd.uk

www.tramsforedinburgh.com
www.tie.ltd.uk
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